

Re: Flint lawsuit memo

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

Fri 1/8/2016 3:40 PM

To Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>,

Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>; Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>,

We should ask Fred to check his files also

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 8, 2016, at 3:31 PM, Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov> wrote

There is this article in which Dayne Walling was saying he was requesting \$30 million for tackling the Flint Water issue.

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/09/lawsuit_aimed_at_forcing_flint.html

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 3:15 PM

To: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>

Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>; Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>

Subject: Re: Flint lawsuit memo

Some one prepared something. I will have a look Monday at my paper files. It won't look good if Tom finds it in his file. They should look for any analysis of the cost of losing the two suits

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 8, 2016, at 3:09 PM, Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov> wrote:

Randy has checked his records and asked his staff but no one remembers an analysis of the exposure on the Flint water lawsuits with a \$30 million figure. Maybe each of you could search your e-mail for potential attachments on this topic.

Larry Steckelberg
Division Administrator
Property Services Division
Michigan Department of Treasury
(517) 241-3733

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY)
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 4:33 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: Searching for the \$30 million figure
Attachments: Assistance Request from Mich Treasury.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Another likely suspect from Suzanne. Also, I spoke with Fred and Randy. Fred recalls the \$30 million figure being spoken by the city in a phone call in August or September of last year. He doesn't recall that being memorialized in any official communication. We will keep searching.

From: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 4:13 PM
To: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY)
Subject:

Larry,

I think this gets close to the \$30M.

Suzanne